
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Listed below are the salary

inclusive:
A.mount

)4l0U0s-0313t/06 853,086.0(

)410U06-03131107 [53.086.0(
)4101107-03131108 050,872.0(

)410U08-03131109 i52,304.0C

)410U09-03l3tll0 043.867.0C

)4t01110-0313llll 139,055.0C

)4l01llt-0313llt2 $39.485.0(

)4l0yt2-0313t/13 859,989.0(

)4/01/t3-03/31/14 866.089.0(

)4l0Ul4-0313lll5 872,189.0(

)4t0Ul5-03131116 i72,189.0(
)4l0Ur6-0313tl17 ;72,189.0C -etter Dated 07126116

Also per yo,r request, I have attached the corresponding cash receipts. As previously expressed, only 6 year of

receipts are maintained. There are no claim forms as these distributions are given to us based on the allocation

letters such as the one attached hereto.

As always, please feel free to call with any questions.

"Alt that is necessary for the triumph of evil is that good men do nothing"'
Edmund Burke

Albert B. Nolette
Washington County Treasurer
(st9) 746-2220

..This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for

the person/eitity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited."

Al Nolette < anolette@co.washington.ny.us >

Thursday, August 18,2016 1:13 PM

elena@judgewatch.org; Wickes, Roger

DA FOIL

dafoil-081 8201 61 2553 1.Pdf

reimbursements for the Washington County DA for the State fiscal years 2005 -2016



}TIGHAELC. GREEII
Ex€cutit/e Deputy Commiseioner

July 26, 2018

The Honorabh John Rymph
Chairman of the Gunty Legislature
Washingbn County
Munldpat C€nter
383 Broadway Building B
Fort Edward, tIY 12828

Re: Distrlc{Attomey SahryAld Program Arards

DearChaiTmn ffiph;

I am pleased io adviseyou thatWashlngton County will receive $72,189 underthe Distrlct
Atorney Salary AiJ Program for State Flacal Year (SFl) 2016-17. Your 201S17 program eurard is
unchanged from the amount awarded in 201S16, conslstent with the eppropriation amounb
enacted for this purpose In the shte budget. This funding aeslstance is belng prwided to help
ofret salary oosts hat your county has and will incur fur the period April 1 , 2016 through March
31,2017.

To dreamline pmcassing and facilitate timely disfibution of funds, DCJS' Otrce of
Financlal Senrices will initiate payrnerrb directly to your county during the month of Sep[ember.
Shoutd pu have any qu€sfr'ons regarding the DA Sahry Ald Program, please contact Holly
Stefaniak, DGIS Flnancs Offoe at (518) 4a+0916 or Holly.SF&niak@dcis.nv.E0v.

We are pleased to pranlde fundlng assis€nce b your courty and look fuiward to
worklng wlth your ffice throughout this year-

MichaelC. Green
Executive Deputy Com miscioner

cc: J. Anthony Jordan, Washington County Distict Attorney

Very truty yours,



Receivcd from:

For:

Type:

Change issued:

invoice;37533
,/--\

Vr€'rrarsfyz6743s3l--'

NEW YORK STATE

DA salary reimbursementfor 2015-2016; re#2674353; unit#DCJ0l - Applied to

Date Received: September 24,ZAl5

RecciptNumben 680296

$72,189.00

$72,189.00 /'

Authorized Signature

(Bclow for ofFcc use onb)

Accouot D*cription Amount

Due from State & Federal - DA A4r0.1 165 $72, r E9.00

Total: A2OO ,/ $2, r 89.00

C:\Prusranr FilcsUFM\Reoorts\SOL\Receipt.mt



Review Paymnets - Vendor SS
i ,'

ftrvieq,Paygente
Payment Details

vendor Name: couNw oF wAsHtNGToN - REcEtvER oF TAXES

Refercnce:

lnvolce Numben

Method:

Amount

Paid To:

Country:

Address 1:

Addrees 2:

Addrcss 3:

City:

County:

State:

Frorn:

.--"nr.1-;:t tt'#,w#''

2OlsDASALARY

ACH

FORT EDWARD

NY New Yorlr

Key Bank

Buelness unix W.1g3i
Phone: (518) 457-6105

Payment Dat": 0924p018

Page I of I

NepWngow lUctp l,B

Discoqtr!
Take!

O.OO USD

O.OO USD

O.OO USD

O.OO USD

O.OO USD

$1,744,27A,90 USD PayStatue: Paid

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON - RECEIVER OF TAXES

USA Uniled Ststes

383 BROADWAY

BLDG B 2ND FL

Paymant,Advice

lnvoicC

DOHo1ElC027517Y4Q1

DOH01ElC02751TY4Q2

eu.rBEfAsAEiiRv,:ii

AIDTOPROSECUTION

STWAS2O15.16

Postal:

GrosE Amount

17,191.26 USD

6,698.03 USD

,rffii( {-9sD

7,296.25 USD

1,640,902.36 USD

12828

Disoount

O.OO USD

O.OO USD

0.00 usD
O.OO USD

0.00 usD

ReturntoPaymentsMade A tlO. llb L,,U' T':+frzb

DA Sn-*e'"4 fu1rn8{nQ#.rne7\H 7Ct4 ^ZfrG

https://vendor.sfs.ny.gov/psc/fscm/SUPPLIER/ERP/c/ROLE_VENDOR.PO SSREV pA... g/Z4nA$



Page 1 of I

Account History
Search Crlteria
lS Favorites8ffi
fEiffiisP"se

Date Range

mffiBu$,nessDlilgl

Ac@untg

10864760 -
GENERAL FUND

Cstegorlos

ALL

Types

CREDITS

Other Searct Crnera

Frorn

Amount

Check #Frorn:

To:

o9n4no15

agnmo15

DeposftE

Elccuse!.al
Account

tr 108&1760-GENERALFUND

Totel Gredits

(4) $1,793,347,10

Rcferancs #

Opening Ledger

NotAvaihble

Cr€dltgTransacflonqqlg .k!-c1i!ti-"-l ,Eru____
0er24zo15iACHCfsdit !aC.HVSOSC iOOOO99OZO006828i : Sr,Za+,ZzOS.li

I i lnclfMR'l\r'combined i binedforsD i ; ii I forsD i I : I

.------..-.r,.*.*..*.. -.*...-J *^-...,-*.i* :-*-.--i.--*--.-,---J

- gg$-i-?.!sI -i-gro:l.- i*?91?*pJ:99i- -- -: -!tt:t?-9:I9-,-i
_-le_?ggrs j ,ry:it j pp9:[ __ _ , eore_9ozo1998s19_j. i gr+.oso,az j

https ://www. gfnati onalbbonl i ne. com/bbdbr/sin gleviedindex. faces 9125DArs



DarcRoceivoalr Seprmber 10, 2014

ReceiptNrrba: 671958

NEIIIT/YORKSTAIE

DASAI^ARYREIIvIBURSEIvBI-IT 201$?.015:R8ffi2029013; UNIF#DCJ0I g?e189.00

Rcoeivedftom:

Fot:

lYpq

Chmgei$ued:

{P) Amortr $72,189.ffi

@lon,ftrdoureml,

Aocstrtl)cotrlldo

A hcfr,onStac&Fc&nl-DA ' A410.1165 - $72189.m

Tdd:
ur

GtPloso Hbs\Ihil\RmortolSQURccBlrt rpt



ReviewPa5mnets - Ve,lrdor SS
j-

, Beviewliilrngntg

, Payment Details

, vendorNeme: COUNTy OF WASHINGTON - RECETVER OF TMES

, ,,"gj$f.#lncez 'iiry^ryp-1;.,i Buslnese#'E\i;:i9ffii

i ,nvoice llumber! ZO14 DAS Phone: (5f8) 457-6105

, Method: AcH PaymentDeb:09/10/2014

i Amount 972,189.00 USD Pay Statp: . Paid

I PAId TO: COUNTY OF WASHINGTON . RECEMER OF TAXES

I

Page I of1

N-eywnds letp l#,

Countuy: USA United Sbtes

Address 1: 383 BROADWAY

Addrecs2: BLDG B2ND FL i

Addrtss 3:

Glty: FORT EDWARD

County: Postal: 12828

Shte; NY NerrrrYork

From: Key Bank

PaymentAdvlce

IID[9!9g,."..*-..,..'.-,,. grgps-Amoqnl Dlscgunt DiscountTakeE Ra

lidffiffig""''"' :t:l;:i!i*i!!,qa;-49iy,p.g,lii 0.00 usD 0.00 usD

RetumtoPaylrlenrsMaoq Aq ro . \lk5

ilr So{.^"1 {ld.l.r-t-}-*5q-,--4N5 -bt Li - )$1 5' 
)

)
n*

I'+y/n\J
2ro?oot3', LLd*: DcT6l

https//vendor.sfs.ny.govipscffscm/SUPPLIERIERP/clROLE-VENDOR.PO-SSR.EV-PA... glfin[4



Paep 1 of1

ADoo$trilrfry

SltOlldr

0.rim
lE-?ffiI

Aaainar

tsoa0-sln LFrao 'lr.rrLTTPS
On a.b
AII

I Frrorfr I Bqo.rA.- I PtfrT*F$
{xrlrttiqrh

iqtt !a
,m,TZq/D -l?tro

Ftqt lf,grl{
?c ltltlllt

ttd.
trni

B leat{ilt.asrnllFl[D

taL D.o.rlPllff

dil:*Jffi(tq I i?..tdtt mlon I rf5a.arfr ilr.P'l1fr1',IlE,f,gl4

https :/fu nrw.gfr ationalbbouline. cou/bbdb,r/sing[eviewlindex.faces 9ntnou



Date Received; June 12,2013

RecehtNumber: 661600

Received frotu

For

Tpe:

Change issued:

MWYORK STATE

DA SALARY REIIvC 2013 -201 4; P&F*0660q24; UMT#DCJ0 1 $66,08*90

Arnount: $66,089.00

(Bclow for offcc tse only)

Account Decrlptlon

DI.]E FROM STATE & FED, OTHER - DA

C :Wocram FilaUFM\Rcports$QL\Receht.rDt



Review Paymnets - Vendor SS

Review Pavments

Page 1 of1

NewWindow lUgp lF,

Reference: 0860424

lnvolce Nurnbor; DAS2013

Method: ACH

Payment Details

vcndorName: couNTY oF WASHINGTON - RECE]VER OF TAXES

Buslness Unlt: DCJ0'|

Phone: (518) 4574105

Payment.Date. 064A2A13

Amouni: $99,704.00 USD Pay Status: Pald

Pald To: COUNTY OF WASHINGTON - RECEIVER OF TAXES

Country: USA Unlted States

Address 1: 383 BROADWAY

Addrcss2: BLDGB2NDFL

Address 3:

Gity: FORTEDWARD

Gounty:

Stats: NY New Yorlt

From: Key Bank

PaymentAdvice

Postal: 12828

tnvolce G[oes Amount Dlg-cpunt Dlscount
Taken I

c025808 03312013 WIC 33,615.00 USD 0.00 usD 0.00 usD

DAS2O13 66,089.00 USD 0.00 USD 0.00 UsD

RejurntoPavmeilsMade ftL{ lo .l l(os

zatA i\

n# obbcrila..l) L"*+'D{o r

https://vendor.sfs.ny.gov/psdfscrr/StIPPLIERIERP/clROLE-VENDOR.PO_SSREV PA... 61finA1,3



Accorntlbtory

.!..aSGrfrl

i odonregr

ir..,a--a
lr* grlrrllrtt

ir" *lttau,

CSilll.r
ltL

Aoaoil.

lo.leo.@tEirl.f,rxD

Page I of1

Ithgllll OSdrAr-. lPltirr,lfrr.
fylr dut.tocllE!
Al{_fltEl . rr!|t ro

Amra *roa"O - *rtto
Gllcrl

-il CohprlfDaro.f,

*ad

kl !0.aftr-Gil&ALRiD

DaD Dr.cltfo
0t2u0€ rGHm

IilE*tortltGtlba

(? ar.Dr@

bam,
orcuao
ffit,2D

D.h Cr*i
!o.ror.ol

t
,
I

g:Irlgj
I

lrcffii
I
I

https/lwww. gtrationalbbonline. oom/bbwibrlsiu glwi ew/index.facas 6lt7l20t3



Date Receive& August i5,2012

ReceiptNuaber: 653457

Received from:

For:

Type:

Cbange issued:

NEV/YORKSTATE

DA SAIARY REIMB 20 1 2-20 I 3 ; REF'#0 1 7085 9 ; UNII#DCJO I

Ilrrire Transfer

$39,485.00

$39,485.00

(Bolow forofrocuraonf)

Account Dccrlptlon

DUBFROM STATE & FED, O'IIIER. DA A410.1 165 $39,485.00

Total: 4200 $39,485,00

C:\Prorrm FilcsVFlvnReDorb\SOl\Receifirpt



Review Paymnets - Vendor SS

i
t

Review Payments

Page 1 of1

Newwndos lUelp l&

Payment Details

VendorName: WASHINGTON COUNTY OF

R€fersncs: 0170gS9 Businegs Unlt DCJ01

tnvolceNumber: DASALAR' Phone: (518)457-6105

Paynent Datc: 08/15/2012Method: ACH

Arnount: $39,485,00 USD Pay Statue: Paid

PaId TO: WASHINGTON COUNIY OF

:

Country: USA Unibd States

Addrercs 1: 399 BROADWAY

Address 2:

Address 3:

Clty: FORT EDWARD

County: Postal: 12e28

State: NY Net# Yo*

From: Key Bank

Payment Advice

lnvolce Gross Amount Dlscount DlscountTaken Pa

DA SAIARY 3S,485.00 USD O.OO USD O.OO USD

Bsjuin tq P?vmsnts Made ,4 q I C . t 16 S
Dft SpAG-^-f florrr"b, eela -aol3

https://vendor.sfs.ny.gov/psc/fton/SUPPLIER/ERP/c/ROLE-VENDOR.PO*SSREV_PA... 8115/2012



Page 1 ofL

Account Detail: General Fund

The account lnformation dlsplayed is updated each mornfng after all transactions ftom
the prevlous day have been processed.

Account lnformation Profile Tansac!!9tpetej.[ Fjlter Transactions

Account lnformation Profile
Account Alias GeneralFund
Amount Last lnterest Payment $3,148.23
Amount of Captured Float $0.00
Amount of Credits $2,970,991.22
Amount of Credits Memo Posted $51,307.82
Amount of Debits $3,771.078.39
Amount of Debi6 Memo Posted $0.00
Amounton Hold

Available Balance
Gurrsnt Balance

Effective Date

$0.00

$13,210,599.11
$13,157,200.02
8115nO12

lnterestAccrued not PaN $1,37.11
lnterest Accrued on Account $0,00
lnterest Paid Last Year $0.00
lnterest Paid on Account $25,875.23
Last Statement Balance $13,957,287.19
Number Credits Since Statement 77

Number Debits Since Statement 140

Transaction Detail
Dlsolay Running Balance

pate? ffi* Nunper

8t1512012 ACH CREDIT
AC-NYS OSC -ACH DA SALARY

Filter Selectlon Criterla
Enter filter criteria lll view other account detail.

Account General Fund 
,;

DateRange From: QBt15t2A12 (mm/dd/yyyy)ro:'08t1512012

Amount Range From: 39485.00 To: ,39485.00

Number From: To: 
,

View Only:

Amounl

Debits Credits

$39,485,00

https://www.web-banks.comiCLKCCM/O21302554/Sitelaccount-detail-m.asp?Acctlndex=... 8116/2012



Receiv€d from:

For:

Type;

Change issued:

Amountr $20,500.00

Date Received: July 26, 2012

ReccipNrmbec 652739

NEW YORK STATE

PART z/FINAL 2012 DA SALARY REIMB; REFH0138250; UNIT*rDCJ01 920,500.00

(Bclow for office uac only)

Acrount Deocrlptlon Account

DIJ'E FROM STATE & FBD, OTI{ER - DA A410.1165

Totrl: A'200 $20,500.00

C:\Progam FilcsVFM\Reports\gOL\Reccipt.rpt



07-30-'t? 16t22 FH0ll-oashington cty da

co:washinlton.ny.u$ Mail - Df, ''rlary 2012-13

fiffi,**ro

"151 8?462568 T-583 P0001/000? F-389
l'agc I ot I

t

Kcvin Kortrlght< lrkoftrlght@co,waohingtoo.ny.ur>

DA Salary 2012-13 i
1 mees€gg

'l rnunhy@saratogacounty ny.gov" ,'Jedcon boy@ho [nail,com"
i;eOconOoy@notmell.cori>,-"Eaclto$(lco.scnbnarie.ny.us" <cacketj@co.acnonerie.ny,ug>,

"icook@yacecounty.org" <jcook@yateecounty.org>, "hoda@harkitnejcounty.org"

Leyden, Jem€. (OGJS}< Jamas.Leyden@dcja.ny.gov> Thu. May 31,2012ef.11:42 AM
To:"Pot!ch, Barry L (SENECA Co),'.bporsch@co,senec8.ny,us>, "BROOKSE@CO.STEUBEN NY.US',
<BROOKSB€)co;steuben.ny.ue>, "cindyi@co.jcfEaon.ny.us" <cinoyi@co.jeffenson.ny.,u0>,
"ibleyd@co.ohsuhuqua,ny.Us' doleyd@cb.chautauqua,ny.us>, "dchempsg@co.franklin,ny,us"
<dchsmpag@co.franklin.ny.uE>, "dogeen@wyomingco.nett' <dogeen@wyomingco.net>,
"eschierirer@o.livingStOn.ny.us" <es-hiener@co.livinggton,ny.us>, "keeneg@co.tioga.ny,uS"
<keeneg@co.tiog9,ny.ug>, "gmollen@co.bfmme.ny.ug" <gmollen(DGo.brclome'ny'us>

Cq "GOaKES@OSVCGOCOUNTY.COM. <GOAKEs@osuegocounty'com>,

<trOOA@herklmecounty.otg>, "muehlj@otsegocounty.com" <muchlj@Oteegocog/tty.col>,

"dlstric6ttorney@co,cn-enango.ny.us';idistriCbttorney@co.ctrenango.ny.us>,'Jhzzary@co.schuyler.ny.ua"
<fazzary@co.iChuyler.ny.us, "da@orleensny.com" <da@orleansny.som>, "hogank@co.warrcn.ny.u8"
<hoganti@co.waren.ny.us>, "Slepl(A@allBganyco.com" <slepks@slleg.enyco.colir. _ _ _^ ^_
"urn-r*dahl6tcn wrehin&dn.nv ue" <kkor.ir'rofitr io waslinoton.nv.us>. "KSPRAGUE@CO.ESSEX.NY,UI"rrcrfigh@co.wishingiton.ny.us" <kkortrigh@co.washington.ny'us>, "KSPRAGUECICO NY.US"
<KSPRAG!E@CO,eesex.ny,us>, "lfriedman@co.geneCee.ny.us" <tfr'tedman@g9.gengsee.ny.u8>,

"Lmoser@larilcountyny.org" <lmoser@levrriicountyny,orgr, "lprieman@catt@.org" <lpriem8n@c8ttco.or!>,
"t8i|a@CO.frJlton.ny.u8" <lsira@Co.fulton.ny.us>, "msubQn@cortland-co.org" <msuben@corthnd.C!.org>,

"michaet.vlolante@niagaracounty.com" <Michael.Viohnte@niagarqc_ounty.com>,l ln-dl{lc@-99:9!
taurrenoe.ny.us" <iduG@co.3t-6\,vrence.ny.us>, "PAUL.CZAJKA@COLUMBIACOUNTY,COM"
<PAUL,CzAJKA@columbiacounty,com>, "richard.northrup@co.delaulare'ny'us"
<rbhard.northrup@co.delawera.ny.u3>, "rmcnally@rensco.com" <rmcnally@ren8@.cotn>, 

^,'rhealy@co.wayhe.ny.ue" <rnealy@en.weyne,ny.us>, "Bmcnamar@ocaov-net' <emcnamar@ocAov.neP,

"groeneCOda@mhcaOte.com" <greenecoda@mhCable.Com>, "wwetrnore@Co.Ohemung.ny,us"
<rnanetmore@co.chemung.ny.us>, "wiltiam.gabor@co,madison.ny.us" {adlliam.gabor@co,maOison.ny.uB>

Executive Deputy Commis3ioner Michael C, Green iB pleas€d to inform you thatthis year Ne,v
York Stab will again provide assistance to your coun$ under the District Atorney Satary Aid Program ancl

that the funds avaibble br this years progEm have incrcesed due to an incresse in thB sEts's
appropriatlon . As you knorr, he aid uE provi(,e thraugh this progrem is based on a StstB fiscat year,

Funding for the curent fiscal year will help offset galsry costg that your county has and will incur for the
period covering April 1,2012 hrough ttlarch 31, 2013,

Based on the 2012-13 Enacted Budgctrappopriation tor thls program, your county is entiued to en
atloeation in.the amount of $59,909.i Thid emOUnt includeg 1000/o funding of the difference between the
,minlmum satary br a full-time Dietrict alFmey prlor ur April 1, 2012 and-thc minlmum oalary on of aner ;'
Aprir l , 2012. iTo str?amline the p'psessang -ang lagiliFtg liT.ely oisllEglion of rf-ronret,_qo!'ltiee wjll no r,,

rohgcr'rrivelocrOmitistai"'aio,orcneriliaaimthiirDRSallryAidooymentl. The'O_ivision'6-OfficeofJ

Finincial Servir:ee will initialE peymsnts to the Countles during the monlh of Juns.,i lf you have any
qucstione regarding the DA Sataiy ruo progra'm, plea5c callJim Layden al (518)485-7974. Thank you.

W'A tu,*il,-
n;& zq,qs6' -

James Layden

1far.l,r-
o\tdr r.-

https://mail.Boogls.eorn naili'lui-Z&ik=98d'15b,51, Ou-***=pt&scerchrinbox&th-13?u39.., 713017012



DaeReceived: July20,2012

ReceiptNumbet 652412

ReceivedAom:

For:

Tlpe:

Change isrued:

NEW YORK STATE

DA SAHRY REIMB 0U0143/31/12 $9,926.00; Ml0L-L2l3ll12 $29,563.00;
REF#O 129892; IINIT#DCJ01' Applied to invoise: 26 1 08
DA SALARY REIMB 0tl0l43 /3t I 12 $9,926.00; 04101-12131 I 12 $29,563.00;
REF#0129892; UNIT#.DCIOI - Applied to invoice: 26109

$29,563.00

$9,926.A0

Arnount: $39,489.00
\\

'Wire Transfer # 129892 
'-'..

')
-.. -/----"./

(Bclow for offce usc only)

Accout Dccriprdoa

DUE FROM STATB & FED, O]TIER - DA

DUB FROM STATB &FBD,o'rrER- DA

A410,1165

A410.1165

$29,563.00

$9,926.00

Totrl: A200 $39,489.00

C:\Pronam FilesVFlvfl Roorb\SQl\Receipt.rpt



Review Paymnets - Vendor SS

I

Review Payments

Page 1 of 1

Nenrr/vindow I refP liH

Payment Details

Vendor Name: WASHINGTON COUNTY 0F

Reference: 0129BVZ Bueineee Unih DCJ01

trwotce Numben 2012DASALARY Phone: (518) 4574105

Method: AcH

Amount:

Payment Dete: 07X202012

$41,896.86 USD Fay Statue: Paid

PaId To: WASHINGTON COUNTY OF

county: USA United States

Addrcggl: 3S0BROADWAY

Addrcee 2:

Addree8 3:

CE: FORT EDWARD

County: Poetal: 12828

State: tly New york

From: Key Bank

RetumtopaymentsMade A qtO,t16S

PaymentAdvice

ffi*ffi'
4-6/2012 T523593

$.--f" -sisgcun**s*{sqsp"- HSL ,$.;

2,407.86 USD 0.00 USD 0.00 USD 2,407.86 USD

.-hngsF pUrot S q,q?6.14 Dnr t**-'-}8,4i^b. rIt .- sllrlrr

https:i/vendor.sfs.ny.gov/psc/fscn/SUPPLIER/ERPic/ROLE-VENDORPO-SSREV_PAYMENTS.GBL TfZAfZAn



Page I of3

Account Detail: General Fund

The account information displayed is updated each moming after all transactions ftom
the previous day have been processed.

AccguEt lnformation Profilq Transaction Detail Filter Transaclions

Account lnformation Profile
Account Alias General Fund

Arnount Last lnterest Payment $2,947.22
Amount of Captured Float $O.OO

Amount of Credits $4,148,287.36
Amount of Credits Memo Posted $212,35
Amount of Debits $2,676,3s4.34
Amount of Debits Memo Posted $0.00

Amount on Hold $0.00

Avallable Balance $14,145,480.64
Cunent Balance

Effective Date
$15,468,867.99
7D0nu2

lnterest Accrued not Paid $2,293.70
lnterest Accrued on Account $0.00
lnterest Paid Last Year $0.00

lnterest Paid on Account $22,727.0A
Last Statement Balance $13,996,954.97

' Number Credits Since Statement 77

Number Debits Since Statement 250

Transactiorr Deiail
Displav Runninq Balanc€

DatetT ffi* Numtrer Amount

Debits Credits

712012012 ACH CREDTT S41,896.86
AC-NYS OSC -ACHRMR*lV*Combined for 2 D

1t2012012 DEPOSTT $17,918,91
DEPOSIT

7na12012 DEPOSTT $6,611.97
DEPOSIT

7D012012 DEPOSIT $1,102.14
WIRE TRANSFER WASHINGTON COUNT

7t20t2012 DEPOSTT $721.00
DEPOSIT

711912012 AGH CREDTT $77,413.50
AC-NYS OSC -ACHRMR*lY'Combined for 2 D

711912012 DEPOSIT $76,671.31
DEPOSIT

7t1912012 DEPOSIT $12,060.26
DEPOSIT

7t$12a12 ACH CREDTT $2,A78.72
AC-1 5 TR EAS 3 1 0 - M tSC PAYRM R',lv*040 1 063020 1 2W

https://www.web-banks.com/CLKCCM/A21342554/Site./account-detail-m.asp?Acctlndex:... 7lBDA12



Received from:

For:.

Type;

Change issued:

New York State

DA SALARY REIMBURSEMENT CLAIM 411109-331110 - Applied to invoice:
I 8546

Check # 77916231

This receipt is void if the check is retumed by the bank.

Date Received: January 15,2010

ReceiptNumber: 621817

$32,900.25

Amount: $32,90A.25

,n (r.aTn 
--... . ,..-....

$hoturdSignature

(BGlow for officc urc only)

Accomt DBcription

DUE FROM STATE & FEq OTHER - DA A.410.1165 $a900,25

Totrl: 1c00

-t

$32,900.25 /
As,

fP d'

,v,r./
d

C:\Prosram Filcs\IFtr l\Rcports\SQL\Rcceipt,rpt

-\\



Stute of feb Pq*h
REMITTANCE ADVICE fOT CHEGK T'IL, ZISTOZST

A
iioTlcE: To rcccsr rrmln nct lnfom{iql on alry on ot your ilY! paym.nls, virlt mse:rrwwel.osc.tlstcJty,tltt?oy

Vorlcher No paY!. nlultrceutnvoiir !!q,- Ralntlv Dtlr
4lt/0s-31OIV OF CRIilruL .i'IiTICE SERV

., ..,-: , ,,. . . . ..

ru ro. jl'{r\-
ctii)';X{

- $33,

E th,9ti'b,

sorrr errlriesl'vEttDong,tror.idn-pnonrs:r I I
**** 00

'oo to trttprrurtnw.osc.suic;ny.U3repeirind3dltm ,br BGc'lronic P'ym'nb inftrm't'otl

Drtacn HERE BEFoRE cAsHlNG'f r , :,

i",T,iU,?i#t*lk.i;*r'tii';'i,ffi i,.*:iir;..r;,i.,o"llt'p',i,ii

,ga!0il_q?^ ffi frefr,Porh
inexca- iorvisto* or.rHe Tnusqn Y A

Check"No. 7"1916231
'. l: .. 5I-4q

' .."r?i'. :" .KilqwYoun EilpolsEt,
OF'AI{ERICII..]

01490

il.??El IE Il tr" r:B i Iq0OlrE5I:OOEOOBOEgJ? lrr'

**i



Received from;

For:

Type:

Change issued:

NEWYORKSTATE

DA SALARY REIh/TBURSEMENT CLAIM 4 I 1 109-3 l3t I L0

DIV OF CRiMINAL ruSTICE SERV CK#77916231

Check

This receipt is void if the check is returned by the bank.

Date Received: January 15, 2010

ReoeiptNumbor: 521818

$10,966.75

Amount $10,966.75

0 {r raTn

fti*o*zea 
Signature

(Bclow for office ure only)

Account Descrlption

STATE AID. DISTRICT ATTORNEY SAIARY 43030 $10,966.75

Total: L200

-/

$10,966.75 {
A*a

N!Y
,'\Lv\ ,1,
4'

C:\Procnm FilcsWlvfl Repors\SQL\Rccc ipl rpl \N



Date Received; March 17, 2011

ReceiptNumber: 636250

Received from:

For:

Type;

Change issued:

New York State

DA SALARY REIMB 411110-3131/11 - Applied to invoioe: 22189

DA SALARY REIMB 411110-3l3lll1 - Applied to invoice: 22190

sM*e*w#lf;M#,1'*$k {ffi

$29,1E2,75

-,. $s,E?.25

Amount S39,055.00

@clow for offioc ure only)

Account Dcscription

A
A

DUE FROM STATE & FED, OTHER - DA

DUE FROM STATE & FED, OTHER' DA
A4l0.l165
4410.t 165

$29,182.75

$9,872.25

Total ;1*1;i1"gftQQli.i;;r*r .,

C:\Porram Fi lcsUFM\Reports\S0L\RsceipL rpt
\



New York State Comptollefs.Oifice Payment Information Inquiry
t
i

Page 1 of I

Trace# 01767462 dated 03/17/20(1

Agency Code/Name: 01490 DIV OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERV 518457-6{05

Agency code/Name: 27000 DEPT OF TEMPORARY & DISABILITY ASSISTANC 518473'8541

ilGritr"d,llnyrj€Na. B€lllnlDats lnvoiceAmount Psvmen!ry!!!4! Plq$a, Voucher No'

RF2F 10/.10567 N/A -- *+lsz1,oo 411,111,99 |9!1!9 0452s67

esttnouPso3l r'rrn ,*,,o#iilJ;31, t:l:331:l? 
touu'o Ms2631

For addtfional informatlon about your payment, please call the telephone numbe r for the agency

listed abovo,

[History of Payments]

t@

D+

'{1,
{,ttrc-lk\ *d&u\r-tr tl-nfs'

l,o -5f*IItr

-{nvP?}\tt uWLqD

https://wwel .osc.state.ny'uVach3/achPR'cfrn 3trcn}lt



Traasaction Inguiry : Account Aqtivity Settings

Enbr your Unulry clltsrlt h Uc brm [!E! Hi, thon Gltosc vlil R.sut! .

E c,rsn

lrq*yType' AlltilvfrY -'.''

F,omPo.ttuorh" W roPo.rhm Wffil--

E ecoountorutts

AccounttlumD.c @0fr0001{.AB*021gfa,67.Gr',t'f,dFt6.d

Bdancas ard Actlvity s! oa 0&C/:1 I EDT 0n 06/17l201t

Avalabb Babrcc: SaO,4Ol,B3e.77
:

; fcdgrBahnco: fie,u1,5E7.39

Tro t)ry FbBt $,00

: ProdmtD€cFtbn: PF 3firAY LIBOR O
OpcrdfEAmount So.00

tstsbbm€ntDeb: 0212412011

Tcrd Hddafiurrft S0.@

mrcP.ldThbY.aE S,?jcr.3l

Re.ultrl.tofl i.:l ".'i! ,

Sdoa OGsrlpfim SGrhl xurnb.r !trlt(g{Htll A0tount O.roilt Amo{ril Bahrtca

I TRACE0|757{02

h@s //webexpress.tdbar*. com/wcmc#wcmcheckservices/CheclJnquiry

lnqulry / Stop Payment > All Acfivl$

IR"sffi[l

Page I of 1

CulqltBrhroo: $0,a01,t3e,?7

OncDayFM 18,7s8.01

TohlFbar t8.7tE0t

I}'bOpeood: t0b1/1966

tht of Lilt Drposf: (,3fi6a0ll

Amunl of trol D.poart t{60.m

lnb{!!tRab: O.zffi

Pfa,h6 YahHo.tPaH: t06.1013E

vfinatr


